
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

April 25, 2024 

To: Members, Committee on Oversight and Accountability 

From: Committee Staff  

Re: Hearing titled “A Focus on Management: Oversight of the Office of Management and 
Budget”  

 On Tuesday, April 30, 2024, at 10:00 AM ET in room 2154 of the Rayburn House 
Office Building, the Committee on Oversight and Accountability will host a hearing titled “A 
Focus on Management: Oversight of the Office of Management and Budget.”   

I. BACKGROUND: 
The Office of Management and Budget (OMB) within the Executive Office of the 
President ensures federal agencies execute the President’s policies for operating the 
federal government. To this end, OMB’s Deputy Director for Management (DDM), 
oversees Government-wide management of information technology, procurement, 
performance, human resources, and agency finances.  
 

II. HEARING PURPOSE: 
This hearing will provide general oversight of: The President’s Management Agenda; 
management items in the President’s Fiscal Year 2025 budget proposal; and government-
wide management policy memos and other directives. 
 

III. WITNESS:  
 
The Honorable Jason Miller 
Deputy Director for Management 
Office of Management and Budget 

 
 


